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FE Sent For:

<END>



Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

From: Arthur, Jackie

Sent: Tuesday, September 08, 2015 11:39 AM
To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah

Subject: AB 222 amendment

Sarah,

Rep. Kremer would like to draft an amendment to AB 222 that would remove the requirement for FS recnplents to show
a photo EBT card when making a purchase.

Please let me know when you could have this to us by, or if you have any questions.

Thanks!

‘Legisiative Aide to State Representative Jesse Kremer '\
Wisconsin State Assembly District 58 /Q?\f cr(g( g4
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 222
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:
Aa. Page 2, line 5: delete “1.”.

/ 2. Page 2, line 14: delete lines 14 to 18.

f 3. Page 2, line 20: delete the material beginning with “and the secretary” and

ending with “waiver,” on line 21.
/4. Page 3, line 1: delete , the waiver,”.
/5. Page 3, line 5: delete “both”.
‘/6. Page 3, line 6: delete “and the waiver”.

/ 7. Page 3, line 7: delete “both”.

~/ 8. Page 3, line 7: delete the material beginning with “and” and ending with

“the waiver” on line 8.
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~,J9. Page 3, line 12: delete the material beginning with ¢, and shall require” and
ending with “benefits” on line 14.

(END)



